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MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor 
               Executive Director for Operations 
                         /s/ 
FROM:          John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
               Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:       ISSUANCE OF THE UPDATED STANDARD REVIEW PLAN FOR 
               PUBLIC COMMENT WITHOUT ACRS REVIEW 
 
 
     During the 431st meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards, May 23-25, 1996, the Committee considered the NRC staff 
request to issue the updated Standard Review Plan (SRP) for public 
comment without ACRS review.  The Committee has no objection to the 
issuance of the proposed SRP update for public comment.  The 
Committee may, however, wish to review portions of the proposed 
final SRP after reconciliation of public comments. 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated April 9, 1996, from Frank Miraglia, NRR, to John 
Larkins, ACRS, Subject:  Issuance of the Updated Standard Review 
Plan for Public Comment Without Prior ACRS Review 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     L. Soffer, OEDO 
     W. Russell, NRR 
     F. Miraglia, NRR 
     F. Gillespie, NRR 
     D. Morrison, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
� 


